GATEWAY TO THE SHOEMAKER’S ARBOUR

The Shoemaker’s Arbour, was established on a parcel of ancient common land in Kingsland.







Built in 1679 the Gateway was the entrance to an area containing a lodge where members of the Shoemakers Guild, furthered the objectives of their guild, socialized and entertained visitors.
It was originally located on land near to today’s main entrance to Shrewsbury School on Ashton Road. 

Fourteen ancient guild companies had Arbours on Kingsland. Seven existed until the late nineteen century. 

The only remaining relic of these historic artifacts is the Gateway to the Shoemakers Arbour which was relocated to the Dingle in 1877. 
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The Gateway structure is a Grade II English Heritage listed ID: 458354.

The structure is in a very sorry state of repair but it continues to attract the attention and curiosity of the many Dingle visitors that pass by it.

Backstory to the Shoemaker’s Arbour

The Gateway structure provides an historic link to the town’s Trade Guilds and Companies whose Arbours were located on common land on Kingsland and where the Old Shrewsbury Show took place. 

The Old Show was first held as a celebration of Corpus Christi and dated back to pre-Tudor times. 

A grand assembly would be formed in the Town Square headed by the Mayor and Corporation followed by each Guild (in order of seniority) fronted by their King and Queen and containing costumed figures depicting their patron saints [The Shoemakers would have paraded their saints Crispin and Crispianus]. The assembly would parade through the town streets and over the Welsh Bridge to the Kingsland show site where dignitaries and townsfolk gathered for feasting and entertainment supplied by town’s trades and guilds.

Town and County dignitaries would visit each Guild Arbour in turn to be wined and dined by its members promoting their wares and trade skills. An important Arbour visited was that hosted by the Shoemakers.

The Development of Kingsland area, Clearance of Arbours and Abolition of Old Shrewsbury Show

Under the Local Government Acts of 1835 the power to govern Shrewsbury’s affairs was transferred from leading members of the town’s companies and guilds to a wholly elected Town Council. 

Following this, the Old Show’s fortunes fluctuated greatly and it was moved to a weekday event.

The arrival of the railways revitalized the show and, with the thousands of visitors flocking into the town it became too large for trade guild members to run and it was taken over by a dedicated show committee. 

The show developed a reputation for revelry and drunkenness and it was increasingly shunned by the Mayor and other Dignitaries. As time went, the opinion held by many Members of the Town Council was that the annual show was a wasteful use of valuable development land.

In 1875 the first Shrewsbury Flower Show and Regatta was held in the Quarry Park, an altogether more dignified affair that appealed to all sections of society. 
By this time it was clear that the Old Show had run its course and in 1878 the Home Secretary Richard Cross used his powers to abolish the right to hold the Show. 

Redevelopment of the Kingsland area, the construction of a new (Kingsland) river bridge and the move by Shrewsbury School to its new Kingsland site resulted in the clearance of all of the ancient Arbours. 

The exception was the Gateway to the Shoemakers Arbour which was saved and moved to the Dingle. 

This iconic structure therefore provides a unique link in the Town’s heritage and ancient Trades and Guilds. 

Present situation

Time and the environment have had a massive effect on the stone structure and it is in a very sorry state.

Two years ago essential safety work was carried out as there was a threat of possible injury to passers-by. 

It is the wish of the Gild of Freemen of Shrewsbury to raise the profile of this unique asset and assist in arresting the declining state of the Gateway so that it continues to fascinate the curiosity of Dingle visitors for many more years. 

Possible way forward

Historical Environment Team based in the Shirehall suggested (i) a hood to be placed over the structure to slow further decline from weather damage (ii) provision of a story board giving some explanation of its origin.

An outline estimate for essential repair work was obtained from a Shropshire based Stone Mason which included the replacement of old mortar, the restoration of some of the stonework, the provision of a new stone step and the provision of a protective hood totaling £6060 (April 2016). 

Due to our historic links with the ancient Trades and Guilds of the town, the Gild of Shrewsbury Freemen will make a modest contribution towards work and/or the provision of a story board.

There is possibility of a contribution to the work from the Burgess Turns Fund if agreed by BTF committee.

Bob Morgan (bob.morgan1@btinternet.com),  

Steward to the Gild of Freemen of Shrewsbury (Website: hppy:/gildoffreemen.wixsite.com/shrewsburyfreemen)
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